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KENNETH HUFFER
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

JUSTIN HOGUE
BUSINESS SERVICES DIRECTOR

DATE: March 16, 2022
TO: Board of Commissioners and Ken Huffer, County Administrator
FROM: Justin Hogue, Business Services Director

SUBJECT: Ratification of Pollution Liability Coverage for Whiteson and Newberg Landfills

ATTACHMENT: Premises Pollution Liability Insurance Policy Coverage Quotation

Yamhill County maintains an environmental site liability insurance policy for the closed Whiteson and
Newberg landfills. This policy provides broad coverage for a range of potential liabilities arising from
potential pollution incidents and is a part of our post-closure care assurance plan.

The current pollution liability policy is expiring at the end of this month. Therefore, staff requests Board
approval of the attached quotation, renewing premises pollution liability insurance for the Whiteson and
Newberg Landfills for an additional year, in the amount of $35,442.63.

Thank you for your consideration.

Justin Hogue, Business Services Director
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